Westchester County (NY) Chapter of The Links, Incorporated

Memorandum

DATE: May 8, 2015

TO: Membership

FROM: Nominating Committee

SUBJECT: Slate for Election of Officers for 2015-2017

The Full Slate of candidates for chapter officers for 2015 - 2017 is listed
below:

President F. Dianne Young

Vice President Ann Young Berkeley
Terry Joyner

Recording Secretary Quay Watkins

Corresponding Secretary Mary Graves

Treasurer La Tia Martin

Financial Secretary Hillary Anne Flemming

Election of officers for 2015-2017 will take place at the May 16, 2015
Membership Meeting, which will begin at 9 am.

Per our by-laws, the Nominating Committee will conduct the election.

Prior to the distribution of ballots, candidates will be given the option of
making a brief statement. All candidates’ statement must not exceed (2)
two minutes.

Only members who are present at the time the ballots are distributed will
be allowed to vote. No one may leave or enter the room once ballots
have been distributed. Those who leave will not be readmitted until after
the voting process is completed.



